
Page 1 of 1

Docket Optical System - Docket No. 06-AFC-6, Opposition to Eastshore's Motion to Reopen

From:
To:

Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

Jewell Hargleroad <jewellhargleroad@mac.com>
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Docket No. 06-AFC-6, Opposition to Eastshore's Motion to Reopen
CEC Russell Business Meeting9_26_07.pdf

Group Intervenors object and oppose the motion by the applicant to reopen the evidentiary
hearing for the plJrpose of conducting undefined tests at in Nevada and Colorado to repeat
their otherwise objectionable helicopter 11yover test with a fixed wing aircraft.

Group Intervenors join in the oppositions by Intervenor Alameda County and by CEC Staff. As
to the alleged prejudice which the applicant contends they suffered procedurally, specifically
the testimony of Gary Cathey, attached is a true and correct copy of the sign-in sheet for the
Sept. 2007 proceedings in the RCEC action before the full Commission at which Mr. Cathey
appeared and opposed the amendment to RCEC, however, the evidentiary hearing was
closed so that his statements were precluded as admitted evidence. (Counsel can provide a
declaration if the hearing officer so requests.)

This sign in sheet reflects that in addition to counsel for applicant EEC being present, so were
the principal Greg Truitt as well as representatives from CH2MHili. Further, Group Intervenors
request administrative notice of the reporter's transcript for the Sept. 2007 proceedings filed in
the RCEC proceeding. This reflects that Mr. Cathey's opinion was no surprise but disclosed as
early as September 2007. .
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